

# Peter F. Mingione

location: New York, NY, 10012  
telephone: 917.512.5709  
website & portfolio: [www.petermingione.com](http://www.petermingione.com)  
email: [contact@petermingione.com](mailto:contact@petermingione.com)  
more info: [linkedin.com/in/petermingione](https://www.linkedin.com/in/petermingione)

## PROFILE

Experienced Front End Web Developer with skills in HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript ES6, jQuery, Bootstrap 4, iScroll, Flexbox, Ruby on Rails, PHP, MySQL, Json, AJAX, XML, GIT, SASS, WordPress, Drupal, Angularjs, Foundation for Sites, Foundation for Emails, SharePoint, REST APIs

## EXPERIENCE

### **Front End Web Developer — Freddie Mac, McLean, VA, May 2022 — May 2024**

Accomplishments • Built and maintained responsive websites and JS apps for various Freddie Mac business areas on their SharePoint network • Effectively worked with a team to migrate all of the Freddie Mac classic SharePoint websites to the modern SharePoint environment

Technologies Used • HTML5 • CSS3 • JavaScript ES6 • Bootstrap 4 • SASS • SharePoint Classic and Modern Frameworks • Jira • Agile Development • Scrum • Kanban

### **Front End Web Developer — PricewaterhouseCoopers, Hanover Park, IL, July 2021 — April 2022**

Accomplishments • Collaborated with the web development team, website designers, and project managers to build HTML/CSS/JS components for a Sitecore based web app (DealsIQ) that distributes information to the company clients

Technologies Used • HTML5 • CSS3 • JavaScript ES6 • Bootstrap 4 • SASS • GIT • NPM • MS Visual Studio • MS Azure • Sitecore CMS • Zeplin • Jira • Agile Development • Scrum

### **Front End Web Developer — FCBCure, Parsippany, NJ, July 2020 — April 2021**

Accomplishments • Collaborated with the web development team, website designers, and project managers to build various promotion and information websites for major pharmaceutical clients

Technologies Used • HTML5 • CSS3 • JavaScript ES6 • Bootstrap 4 • SASS • GIT • GITLab • NPM • GRUNT • Handlebars • Assemble • Sketch • Jira • Agile Development • Scrum

### **Front End Web Developer — Merck Creative Studios, Kenilworth, NJ, Oct. 2018 — April 2020**

Accomplishments • Spearheaded an initiative to migrate all of the Merck client websites from the classic SharePoint environment to the modern SharePoint environment • Redesigned MCS's responsive email development platform using Foundation for Emails • Built multiple responsive websites and emails for various Merck clients in WordPress and on the Merck SharePoint network • Maintained client web pages in WordPress and on the Merck Sharepoint network

Technologies Used • HTML5 • CSS3 • JavaScript ES6 • Bootstrap 4 • WordPress • Foundation for Email • SASS • SharePoint Classic and Modern Frameworks • REST APIs • Jira • Agile Development • Scrum

### **Front End Web Developer — The Doctor's Channel, New York, NY, July 2017 — Feb. 2018**

Accomplishments • Redesigned the company's home page • Built multiple responsive landing pages and emails • Maintained the company's web pages on their WordPress CMS

Technologies Used • HTML5 • CSS3 • JavaScript ES6 • Bootstrap 3/4 • WordPress • Foundation for Sites • Foundation for Email • Jekyll • SASS

### **Front End Web Developer — Jackson Hewitt, Jersey City, NJ, Nov. 2016 — April 2017**

Accomplishments • Built multiple responsive web pages for the company's marketing division

Technologies Used • HTML5 • CSS3 • JavaScript ES6 • Bootstrap 3 • Ektron CMS

### **Front End Web Developer — Citigroup, New York, NY, Sept. 2016 — Nov. 2016**

Accomplishments • Maintained the company's web pages • Hand-coded HTML email

Technologies Used • HTML5 • CSS3 • JavaScript ES6 • HP Content Center Professional CMS (a.k.a. TeamSite)

### **Front End Web Developer — WebMD, New York, NY, Sept. 2015 — July 2016**

Accomplishments • Built and maintained numerous HTML5 and CSS3 based advertising products •

Collaborated seamlessly with the in-house design team and project managers in a fast-paced and detail oriented environment in order to maintain the quality of the ad products • Gained a well-rounded understanding of digital advertising products for the pharmaceutical industry

Technologies Used • HTML5 • CSS3 • JavaScript ES6 • Flexbox

**Front End Web Developer — AgencyRx, New York, NY, March 2015 — Sept. 2015**

Accomplishments • Created and updated numerous web sites, banner ads, and email blasts for the pharmaceutical and healthcare industry • Teamed with project managers and site designers to bring these products to life • Transformed wireframes and mock-ups into functional web sites • Developed an interactive panel for a conference in Rome, Italy, sponsored by AstraZeneca, a global biopharmaceutical company

Technologies Used • HTML5 • CSS3 • JavaScript ES6 • jQuery • AJAX • PHP • jQueryMobile • iScroll • GreenSock • Veeva

**Full Stack Web Developer — DXAgency, Edgewater, NJ, April 2014 — Feb. 2015**

Accomplishments • Developed a series of microsites for the agency's *National Geographic* Book of the Month account • Collaborated with project managers and site designers in order to realize the client's vision • Worked with wireframes in Adobe Photoshop in order to create functional web sites • Completed a national product locator for all of the *Welch's* Fruit Snacks products on their website

Technologies Used • HTML5 • CSS3 • JavaScript ES6 • jQuery • Ruby on Rails • AJAX • PHP • Google Maps API • Json • XML • WordPress • Bootstrap 3

**Front End Web Developer — The New York City Dept. of Small Business Services, Aug. 2012 — April 2014**

Accomplishments • Maintained the department's web pages and CMS • Hand-coded web pages to augment the output of the CMS • Partnered with other staff members to ensure the quality of the agency's various web sites • Initiated several projects involving upgrading and repairing the department's web application infrastructure

Technologies Used • HTML5 • CSS3 • JavaScript ES5 • jQuery • HP Content Center Professional CMS (a.k.a. TeamSite)

**SKILLS**

• HTML5 • CSS3 • jQuery • JavaScript • Bootstrap 3 • Bootstrap 4 • Ruby on Rails • PHP • MySQL • Json • AJAX • XML • C++ • Java • jQueryMobile • iScroll • Flexbox • Adobe Photoshop • GIT • SASS • WordPress • Drupal • Foundation for Sites • Foundation for Email • SharePoint • REST APIs • Angularjs • React

**EDUCATION**

City University of New York, Brooklyn College — B.S. in Computer and Information Science 2013 — GPA 3.84

**HONORS**

• Graduated Magna Cum Laude: CUNY Brooklyn College (2013) • Member of the Upsilon Pi Epsilon Honor Society for the Computer Sciences (2011 – 2013) • Member of the Golden Key International Honor Society (2011 – 2013) • Recipient of the Erik Widder Memorial Award for Academic Achievement (2011) • Recipient of the Samuel A. Moore Memorial Award for Academic Achievement (2013)